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Malave, Erin L_\[)QO 000 '2%(-(

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:42 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. EIN

Thanks, '

Mike , :
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. 1

DOS Customer Satisfaction Sury

From; Adrian Green [mailto:adrian@bluestaraerospace.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN

Lee,

The EIN is 27-2417138
Have a great day.
Adrian

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:59 AM

To: Adrian Green ‘
Subject: RE: EIN

We do not have record of the number being reported to our office yet. |

|
Have you applied for the number through the IRS yet? Once you apply for and receive the number
through there office you can send us an email and we'll update our records.

You can apply for and receive the number over the phone by calling the IRS at (800)829-4933.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Secticn
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link te the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation. '

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Adrian Green [mailto:adrian@bluestaraerospace.net]




N

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:30 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: EIN

i can’t find my EIN for Shoreline Aerospace LLC.

Doc # L10000002264
Incorporated 1/7/10
Can you help please?
Thanks,
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